Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: ~Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); Zina Crum

Subject: Case No. 16050 & 16051 Special Docket Date

All: Adam and | have discussed dates with our clients and May 9" will work for both Marathon and COG for a special
docket in Case Nos. 16050 and 16051. This was one of the dates that also worked for the Division, as of yesterday
afternoon. Could you please confirm that a hearing examiner, legal examiner, and Court Reporter will be available for
the hearing? ‘

Thank you,
Jennifer

K

Jennifer L. Bradfute )
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